## District 9 GSR Minutes April 7, 2013

District Officers Present: DCM-JC, ADC-Dawn B, Treas-Gene, Sec-Elaine/Trae.

**Minutes** of the previous meeting were not typed but were presented by Gene; reports that were turned in were misplaced: minutes were accepted w/ reservations. Trae resigned as Secretary as she will be out of the Area for a couple of months. (Typed report to follow)

<u>**Treasurer's report</u>**-Gene: was accepted, as was the Answering Service and Literature reports. Moved-Just Bob,  $2^{nd}$ -Dawn.</u>

La Von: Activities-none; Archives-no change, Pink Can contributions-\$130.22

<u>Treatment:</u> Trae reported that the speaker meetings would continue at the VA on Saturday mornings in the new facility. She will be out of town for some time and is returning treatment scheduling back to John C.

<u>Schedules-Just Bob</u>: Schedules have been distributed to meetings as they are requested. At the May meeting, he will have a new schedule for approval to correct any changes necessary.

## **GSR Reports**:

Early Birds-Dawn B. Ave attendance-14; BDs- 1 1yr, and 1 9mo. Coming events: EB picnic in July. More info to come.

Earl-12X12: Attendance 9-12, BDs-2 1mo. Meetings continue as usual.

Elaine-ABSI: Ave attendance 23; BDs-6.

<u>La Von-SBB</u>: 4 meeting per week: Friday Happy hour, Sunday Big Book Study, Monday Ladies meeting (ave attend-20) and Wed Ladies meeting. 1 BD-Rita 33 years! 4th Friday of each month is a Birthday meeting. Coleen-Water Tower: Ave Attendance 20. BD's no report.

Joe L- Language of the Heart: One 1 mo, Ave attendance-17.

<u>Touch on Feelings-Don B</u> (reported by Gene): Attendance 10, Several newcomers in the last couple of months. <u>SMEO-Gene:</u> Attendance-10; 1 BD-Melodi-1 yr. Continental Breakfast each week. Construction remolding of hospital continues, the cafeteria is nice and new and we have a large conference room to meet in with easy access available.

**Old Business:** A workshop on Traditions was approved at the March 3<sup>rd</sup> District Meeting. The Date has been set for May 11, 2013 (avoiding any conflicts with the Church schedule) from 3:30 to 5:30 PM and a potluck and speaker meeting will follow at 6:00 PM. Fern W, the Area Treasurer from Lewiston, ID, has agreed to be our speaker. The GSRs will introduce and speak on each Tradition, with a follow up using the traditions check list and a short question answer session.

The list is as follows:

Elaine (ABSI) Tradition 1	JC (DCM) Tradition 2	Dawn B (EB) Tradition 3
Earl R (12X12) Tradition 4	Don B (TOF) Tradition 5	Gene A (SMEO) Tradition 6
Coleen C (WT) Tradition 7	Dawn B (ADC) Tradition	8 La Von (SBB) Tradition 9
Jennifer? (Women's PM/SBB) Tradition 10		La Von (Arc and PC) Tradition 11
Just Bob (Schedules) Tradition 12 (Thank you for your Service)		

New Business: JC reported on guidelines posted by the VA concerning pets at meetings in the Theater. NADA!

Gene announced the Area Pre-Conference in Lewiston, ID will convene next weekend, April 12 thru 14, 2013. Just Bob announced that the Sunday Evening Meeting in Waitsburg is now Co-ed.

Just Bob moved to adjourn, Dawn 2<sup>nd</sup>. Meeting was closed w/ the Lord's Prayer.

YIS ga